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Q&A after the Briefing:
Q: Will Telecom 101 be available through the web or on site?
A: Telecom 101 will be instructor led. Please contact your Agency Manager and they will schedule you. 

Q: How will the SLA credits be handled on EIS?
A: SLA’s are defined in the technical section and include standards that must be met. 

[bookmark: _gjdgxs]Q: Will there be any tools in monitoring the performance metrics and SLA’s? 
A: Conexus will provide those reports. And all agencies will be able to review and issue reports.

Q: How will P-HUBS be defined? Can we define the groupings?
A: Each vendor has laid out their own P-HUBS and has provided that information in their proposals. They are defined at the contract level. 

Q: If we have a requirement outside of the top 25 CBSA’s how long will it take to issue a mod to cover it? 
A: That will depend on the number of CBSAs being added. GSA will have already determined some of the prices for mandatory services fair and reasonable at contract award.  Access pricing is customized by agency location. Based on the number of mods we have awarded on the Networx contracts, we believe we can process mods under EIS as quickly if not faster. 

Q: What is the process for ICB CLINs for EIS? Will it be a quicker process?
A: They are not added to the contract. They will only live on the task orders. Attempting to add every single ICB price would be disastrous. TUCS provide agencies with more flexibility for a complex solution. 

Q: Will transition credits be offered?
A: The assistance we are providing is not in the form of transition credits. It will be in the form of consultant support. Agency OCO’s will have access to consultant support. 

Q: When will the pricing tool be available?
A: After Award.

Q: What kind of assistance is available to CO’s regarding pricing?
A: If you are having difficulty, please contact your agency managers. The number one guiding principle is adequate price competition, which you should have given the number of likely contractors we will have. For CLINs priced on the contract, we will have already determined those prices to be fair and reasonable. Therefore, the contract prices should help the OCO’s when evaluating pricing.

Q: Will other agencies be able to see each other’s ICB and TUC CLINs? 
A: There will be two versions of the pricer; public and private. 
Q: Will taxes and fees be invoiced separately on the bills? Will these be the same across the board for all vendors or will they be different? From an award aspect how will that affect the way proposals are evaluated?
A: Taxes, fees and surcharges will be billed separately. They will most likely be the same as all the offerors will be proposing on the same locations. Taxes, fees and surcharges will be up to the contractors to apply correctly. Some contractors will be more vigorous or aggressive than others in applying them. We have built a database of taxes, fees and surcharges that we have deemed allowable over the last 10 years. We want to avoid agencies having to pay unallowable taxes. All invoices will be run against this database. In short, ordering agencies should see the same taxes, fees and surcharges billed. 

Q: Where would I go to find the name of my agency manager?
A: GSA.gov/portal/content/105587 or email ITSC@gsa.gov

Q: When every invoice is bounced off the database, will this be automatic or at the leisure of the contractor? 
A: All EIS offerors were provided an allowable tax table. When they submit the invoice we will bounce them off the database.

Q: Should we place one task order on behalf of the agency and have service orders for the different locations?
A: In your acquisition strategy you can decide how many fair opportunities and task orders you would like to issue. I recommend that you run one fair opportunity and award one task order if you can include all of the information necessary to provision the services on the task order. You can have one task order for the entire agency.  On the other hand, for example, you can do one fair opportunity and issue a task order for each location if you like.  It’s up to you; GSA is not going to dictate your acquisition strategy.

Q: Can you talk about the scope review process?
A: This will depend on the size and complexity of the acquisition. There are only three things we’ll be looking at:  1) conformance with the terms and conditions of EIS, 2) that the SOW is technically in scope, and 3) the pricing conforms to the EIS pricing structure. We are pushing for April for the scope review tool to be ready

Q: Should we list our future requirements in our solicitations? 
A: Yes, you should specify all of your requirements, including your future requirements, in your solicitations. I’m sure you are all familiar with the Harris decision…we cannot issue an IDIQ task order under an IDIQ contract. If you are not sure about your future requirements, include them as options and instruct the offerors to propose prices for them.  That way you can order those optional items without having to conduct another fair opportunity or do an exception to fair opportunity. 

Q: Will there be a cross reference list of CLINs from Networx to EIS? 
A: We have most of the services mapped but it is not an exact CLIN by CLIN mapping. Our support consultant will help provide mapping on a CLIN by CLIN basis. 


Q&A from Meeting Space:
Q: How are we going to enter items into FPDS-NG if we do not own the contract?  I don't think our procurement system allows us to enter this data when our relationship is only with GSA.  Our procurement system does not have the capability to do FPDS-NG reports when obligating funds against Inter-Agency Agreements.
A: You will input everything associated with the task order. GSA will input everything related to the contract.  

Q: Are there additional FAQ’s for EIS, especially for Small Business Strategy, available and if so, where are they located? 
A: They can be found on the EIS website. 

Q: Is the speaker presentation being recorded for later playback?
A: No.

Q: Concerning FAR 16.505 Fair Opportunity Dollar Levels; are the levels per year or total estimated value?
A: Total estimated value will include the base and all option years including the option to extend services clause period (if it is included in the Task Order).

Q: When will this contract become available to order off of?
A: Award is planned for the spring of 2017.  After BSS testing and A&A certification is completed, contractors will be able to accept orders.  This does not mean that agencies should wait.  Once the contracts have been awarded, agencies can proceed to issue SOWs/solicitations, conduct fair opportunities and construct task orders. Once the EIS contractors have the authorization to operate, they will be able to accept task and service orders.

Q: What type of satellite service is available; L band, Ku band, Ka band?
A: All bands will be available.

Q: Are local services going to be flat rate (including LD) and local calls?
A: Yes.

Q: Will each vendor use the same five digit # on the same CLINs?
A: Yes.

Q: Is the Agency Manager the same as the Agency Transition Manager?
A: No. An Agency manager is designated by GSA and the transition manager is designated by your agency. 

Q: Will the Networx Contracts be extended?
A: No.

